
From: AHMED SHAH, Syed Irshad [mailto:ahmedshahs@who.int]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 3:07 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain 
Subject: Recommendation for accountability action  

 
Dear Imran 

Hope my mail finds you well, 

This is of great concern that during CR August 2019, a missed area consists of 14 houses and 27 under 5 

years’ children, was found in the GOND Mountain, union council Ghaibi Dero , district Kamber, a 

bordering area with Tahsil Karkh, District Khuzdar Baluchistan. This area is located in the Kheerthar 

Mountain Range dividing Sindh and Baluchistan provinces. The said area was identified by a community 

person belongs to that area. According to him, they are living in this area since decades, but their 

children were never vaccinated by any team. After the instructions of Area Coordinator and PEO, the 

UCPO Ghaibi Dero went to the area, with vaccine and other logistics and vaccinate the children. No 

doubt this is one of the hard to reach areas in Kheerther mountain range between Sindh and Baluchistan 

border, but as per SOPs, the concerned UCPO is responsible for field validation of the whole his assigned 

union council to reach every eligible child. 

In the view of above mentioned fact, it is recommended to initiate an accountability action against Mr. 

Asghar Chandio, UCPO Union Council Ghaibi Dero.  

Best Regards 

 Dr. Irshad 
PEO. Kamber 

 


